From:
To:
Subject:

Re: OFFICIAL: Fingerboards Mineral Sands Project Inquiry and Advisory Committee - Tabling of information
in relation to communications
Date: Wednesday, 7 July 2021 10:43:26 AM

Hello Amy

I wish to speak in person and also see no reason that this should be kept confidential, I am
more than happy for this to be streamed for all to see

On Wed, 7 Jul 2021, 8:38 am Fingerboards Inquiry and Advisory Committee (DELWP),
<Fingerboards IAC@delwp.vic.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Dan

Please find attached a letter from the Fingerboards Mineral Sands Project Inquiry and
Advisory Committee (IAC) in regard to the attached document Kalbar Operations Pty
Ltd (the Proponent) seeks to table in relation to communications they have had with you
through the Environment Effects Statement (EES) process.

If you have any questions please let Tom or I know.
Regards
Amy

Amy Selvaraj | Senior Project Officer | Planning Panels Victoria
Planning | Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning

Level 5, 1 Spring Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000
T: 03 8624 5714 | E: amy.selvaraj@delwp.vic.gov.au

I am currently working remotely. Please contact me by email at the above email address or
lanning.panels@delwp.vic.gov.au
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